Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Peter Sims <psims@ninyoandmoore.com>
Sent: Monday, December 22, 2014 2:34 PM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Subject: RE: Ashland Housing Project

Hilerry,

Latest update on the soil import/reuse at the site is this: the contractor is not currently anticipating the need to import
soil from off site. Soil that will be excavated from beneath Building A (previously tested in-situ by Ninyo & Moore) will be
reused on site instead. The Building A excavation is scheduled to begin this Wednesday December 24 and resume on
December 29 until completed.

Thanks,

Peter D. Sims, LEED AP

Project Environmental Geologist

Ninyo & Moore

Geotechnical & Environmental Sciences Consultants
1956 Webster Street, Suite 400

Oakland, California 94612

(510) 343-3000 x15216 (Office)

(510) 327-9335 (Cell Phone)

(510) 343-3001 (Fax)

psims@ninyoandmoore.com

San Jose office

2149 O'Toole Avenue, Suite 30
San Jose, CA 95131

(408) 435-9000

(408) 435-9006 (Fax)

Experience * Quality * Commitment

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health [mailto:jerry.wickham@acgov.org]

Sent: Monday, December 15, 2014 11:49 AM

To: Peter Sims

Subject: RE: Ashland Housing Project

Hi Peter,

A revised report submittal date of February 15, 2015 for case RO0003122 is acceptable.
Regards,

Jerry Wickham
Alameda County Environmental Health

From: Peter Sims [psims@ninyoandmoore.com]
Sent: Friday, December 12, 2014 12:05 PM



To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health
Subject: Ashland Housing Project

HiJerry,

Because of the recent rains | have not been able to get the contractor to commit to a date to complete activities which
will be included in our report. In case the rain continues for a prolonged period, | will say that we will be able to provide
our report by February 15th.

Thank you,

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
psims@ninyoandmoore.com<mailto:psims@ninyoandmoore.com>

San Jose office

2149 O'Toole Avenue, Suite 30
San Jose, CA 95131

(408) 435-9000

(408) 435-9006 (Fax)

Experience * Quality * Commitment



